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STATE OF LORIDA REGISTRATION AR 13254 MEMBER NATIONAL FIIJTE’I{RO'I:ECTION ASSOC. U.S. GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL

December 21, 2018

Attention: Jason Saint F.

Re: 1024 Michigan Avenue, Bldg A & C, Miami Beach Florida 33139

Per your requests, we estimate the total cost for the architectural, permitting, and construction and
installation of an elevator in Building A & C to be approximately $160,000.00. In my opinion, the
installation of an elevator in both building would significantly change the building and is not
practical. Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions.

Respectfully,
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